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MEMORANDUM FOR: John G. Davis, Director, NMSS
} Richard C. DeYoung, Director, IE

G. Wayne Kerr, Director, SP

Ronald C. Haynes, Director, Region I
James P, 0'Reilly, Director, Region II
James G. Keppler, Director, Region III
John T, Collins, Director, Region IV
Robert H. Engelken, Director, Region V

FROM: Carlyle Michelson, Director
Office for Analysis and Evaluation
of Operational Data

SUBJECT: COMPILATION OF DATA ON MISADMINISTRATION REPORTS,
NOVEMBER 10, 1980 - SEPTEMBER 30, 1981

AEOD has reviewed those misadministration reports for the period
November 10, 1980 thrnugh September 30, 1981 that were received by
this office. wc are enclosing a compilation of data derived from our
review. The data “tows the distribution of misadministrations by type
(defined in NRC regulacions 10 CFR 35.41-.45), and include a breakdown
of probable contributing causes and corrective actions proposed by the
licensees.

AEOD recommends that NMSS arrange to feed back these data to appropriate
NRC licensees. We also recommend that SP feed information on misadmins-
strations back to the Agreement States, using the document that NMSS
develops to feedback information to NRC licensees.

Ay 6 Wl

Carlyle Michleson, Director
Office for Analysis and Evaluation
of Onerational Data

Enclosure:
As stated

*



